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September 14, 2009
Ms. Sheila Turner
Chick-fil-A

5200 Buffington Road
Atlanta, GA 30349

RE:  Chick-fil-A
Permit Number: 40-069-84016-2
Compliance Number: 922160

Dear Ms. Turner:

The District is in receipt of your as-built certification of the above reference project. According to the District
Contractor, the system is now in compliance with the plans and specifications of the permit. We conclude that the
system is complete and currently in the operational phase. If it is your intent to transfer this system to an
operations and maintenance entity, we recommend that you proceed at this time.

Thank you for your cooperation with our Surface Water Compliance program.

Sincerely,

WiI;iam Carlie, Jr., Co%ager

Department of Environmental Resource Compliance

Cc: Cecilia Tyne, Altamonte Permit Files, RIM/CC
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